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Matilda Sanders 

From: Holsinger, Brame N. [BNHOLSlN@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: NOS of Objections to FCTA's 1st Int. and RFP.pdf 

Friday, August 24,2007 3:08 PM 

Notice of Serving Objections to FCTA'S First Interrogatories and Requests for Production 

A. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola, FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. 070299-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 2 pages. 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Objections to the Florida 
Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.'s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-30) and First 
Request for Production of Documents Nos. 1-24). 

Brame Holsinger 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
Corporate Secretarial Administration, Bin 0786 
Phone: 850-444-6696 
Fax: 850-444-6026 
Internal Phone: 8-420-6696 
Internal Fax: 8-420-6026 

8/24/2007 



In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure 
Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 
25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power 

) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 070299-E1 

Company. 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING OBJECTIONS TO THE 
FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC.'S FIRST 

SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-30) AND FIRST REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-24) 

Gulf Power Company hereby gives notice of serving its Objections to The Florida 

Cable Telecommunications Associations, Inc.'s (FCTA) First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 

1-30) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-24) to John D. Seiver and 

Maria T. Browne of Davis Wright Tremaine LLP on behalf of FCTA, on August 24, 

2 0 7 .  

JEFFkEk A. SVNE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-245 1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by regular U. S. mail, all this 
d 1/ day of August, 2007, on the following: 

Embarq Florida, lnc. 
Susan S. Masterton 
Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
131 3 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

North American Wood Pole 
Council 
Dennis Hayward 
7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 
Vancouver WA 98665 

City of Panama City Beach & 
PCB Comm.Redevelop. Agcy. 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Town of Jupiter Island 
Hon. Charles Falcone, Mayor 
c/o Donald R. Hubbs, Asst. 
Town Manager 
Post Off ice Box 7 
HobeSound FL 33475 

Keino Young 
Florida Public Service Com. 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

AT&T Florida 
J.Meza/E. Edenfield/J. Kay 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 400 
Tallahassee FL 32301 -1 556 

Florida Cable Telecommunica- 
tions Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee FL 32303 

Town of Palm Beach, Florida 
Thomas G. Bradford 
Deputy Town Mgr 
360 South County Road 
Palm Beach FL 33480 

Lorena A Holley, Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Colentha Wilson 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

City of Panama City Beach & 
PCB Comm.Redevelop. Agcy. 
Richard Jackson 
1 10 South Arnold Road 
Panama City Beach FL 32413 

Harrison Law Firm 
Douglas J. Sale 
Harrison Law Firm 
Post Office Drawer 1579 
Panama City FL 32402-1579 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
105 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Davis Law Firm 
Maria T. Browne 
Davis, Wright, Tremaine 
191 9 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Suite 200 
Washington DC 20006 

H.M. Rollins, P.E. 
H.M. Rollins Company, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 3471 
Gulfport MS 39505 

Dulaney L. O’Roark Ill 
General Counsel-SE Region 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Pkwy, Ste. 800 
Atlanta GA 30328 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


